
 

 

October 18, 2013 

 

Ald. Greg Helding 

Chairman Public Safety 

& Licensing Committee 

Racine, WI  

 

 

Dear Alderman Helding, 

On Thursday, October 17, 2013 bids were received by the Commissioner of Public Works for Contract 57-13 

(K3-062) Pershing Soccer Facility Roof & Exterior Repairs.  It is recommended the contract be awarded to the 

lowest responsible bidder, Kaschak Roofing, Inc. for a total contract amount $103,900.00. 

CONTRACTOR    Base Bid Alternate #1 Alternate #2 Alternate #3 

Kaschak Roofing, Inc.    $46,900.00 $3,500.00 $48,900.00 $4,600.00 

Carlson Racine Roofing   $79,974.00 $3,500.00 $23,199.00 $10,950.00 

     and Sheet Metal, Inc.    

 

Funds are available in accounts:  993.700.5080 – Pershing Soccer Facility Roof Repair 

     993.700.5090 – Pershing Soccer Facility Exterior Repair 

     992.700.5100 – Pershing Park Parking Lot Asphalt 

Staff will be available at the meeting to discuss this in greater detail. 

  

Respectfully requested, 

 

 

Tom Molbeck 

Director  

Parks,Recreation & Cultural Services 

  


